




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Loida C. Erhard</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Women's Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>7/29/2016</i>	Term of Position: * <i>7/2/2016</i> to <i>7/1/2018</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Magnolia / Queen Anne Neighborhood District</i>	Zip Code: <i>98109</i>	Contact Phone No.: <i>N/A</i>
Background: <p>Loida currently works at PATH as a Monitoring and Evaluation Officer for the Maternal and Child Health and Nutrition Global Program. She has previously worked as a technical program manager for Splash.org, and in a research capacity for Emory University and the University of Washington. Loida also participated in the Centers of Disease Control/ ASPH Allan Rosenfield Global Health Fellowship where she served in the Ethiopia CDC office conducting research on HIV treatment and prevention programs for adolescents. She holds a Master of Public Health from Emory University and a B.S. from the University of Washington in General Biology. Loida is passionate about supporting evidenced-based policy making and providing technical support on identifying and evaluating effective social programs. Loida previously served as the 2015-2016 Get Engaged member on the Seattle Women's Commission.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Edward B. Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

CITY CLERK

2016 DEC - 6 PM 3:06

CITY OF SEATTLE

FILED Last revised July 19, 2016

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Loida C. Erhard

SUMMARY

Global health specialist with seven years of experience in academic and applied research with a focus on monitoring and evaluation of diverse global health programs. International experience in program development, project and grant management, and partner coordination in India, Nepal, Bangladesh, and Ethiopia.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PATH, Seattle, WA

Feb 2016 – Present

Monitoring and Evaluation Officer

- Lead development of organizational Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) program strategy with leadership team
- Develop M&E work plans, indicators, survey tools, and grant reporting framework
- Building capacity of staff on M&E methodologies and approaches

Splash, Seattle, WA

Sept 2013 – Feb 2016

Monitoring and Evaluation Manager

- Lead development of organizational Monitoring & Evaluation (M&E) program strategy with leadership team
- Develop M&E work plans, indicators, survey tools, and grant reporting framework
- Manage personnel needs and technical guidance for India, Nepal, and Ethiopia M&E in-country program staff
- Conduct data analysis and create data visualizations for dissemination to internal and external audiences
- Identify and manage special research projects for improved program design and implementation
- Design survey methods and lead implementation of three city-wide baseline surveys of 100% government school water, sanitation and hygiene facilities in Kathmandu, Kolkata, and Addis Ababa (3,000+ schools)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Sept 2012 – Sept 2013

M&E Program Fellow | ASPH/CDC Allan Rosenfield Global Health Fellowship

- Contributed to the development of results-based monitoring and evaluation process for Prevention Department partner organizations
- Managed the process evaluation of STI Confidential Clinic Programs data management systems
- Developed recommendation for The Bureau of Education on HIV prevention educational materials through analyzing qualitative data on HIV risk behaviors of Ethiopian adolescents
- Provided editing and writing support for the national HIV epidemiological synthesis report for the Ethiopian Federal HIV/AIDS Prevention and Control Office
- Trained CDC Ethiopia Field Epidemiology Fellows on M&E methods for public health programs

United Nations Children's Fund | Emory Center for Global Safe Water, Uganda & Malawi

WASH Research Consultant

Jun 2011 – Jun 2012

- Completed bottleneck analysis of school WASH implementation at the national, regional, and school levels for UNICEF Uganda and Malawi country programs
- Conducted impact evaluation on UNICEF Malawi's national Three Key Hygiene school program
- Provided strategic guidance on school WASH programs to UNICEF country programs through data analysis, presentation of research findings, and writing of the summary report for UNICEF HQ publication

International Center for Diarrheal Disease Research, Bangladesh

Jun 2010 – Aug 2010

Elective Fellow, Program on Infectious Diseases and Vaccine Sciences

- Conducted mixed-methods research on water, sanitation and hygiene in Bangladesh primary schools to identify specific hygiene practices and evaluate current national school hygiene programs

- Managed ten field research staff during data collection in fifty schools, developed research protocol, quantitative survey instruments, field training materials
- Analyzed quantitative data using Excel and SAS statistical software to complete a published evaluation report with recommendations for UNICEF school hygiene program

University of Washington, Seattle, WA

Sept 2008 – Aug 2009

Clinical Research Coordinator, School of Medicine, Division of Medical Genetics

- Coordinated and managed study protocol for the Carotid Lesion Epidemiology and Risk Study to investigate the genetic and environmental components of carotid artery disease
- Recruited 200+ participants and managed clinical research appointments in three participating hospitals

EDUCATION

- **Master of Public Health, Global Health** May 2011
Emory University, Rollins School of Public Health, Atlanta, GA
 - **Bachelor of Science, Biology** Jun 2008
University of Washington, College of Arts and Science, Seattle, WA
- Continuing Education Courses:*
- The George Washington University – The Evaluators’ Institute Jun 2012
Courses: Outcome & Impact Assessment, Applied Measurement for Evaluation

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Proficient in: Microsoft Office, InDesign, Epi Info, SAS & STATA and NVivo software text analysis software
- Experience with: AKVO FLOW, Fluid Surveys, CartoDB Mapping Software, Fusion Tables, and Tableau

PUBLICATIONS

Erhard, DeGabriele, Naughton, Freeman (2013) Policy and provision of WASH in schools for children with disabilities: A case study in Malawi and Uganda. *Global Public Health*, Vol 8, 1000-1013

Equity of Access to WASH in Schools: A Comparative Study of Policy and Service Delivery in Kyrgyzstan, Malawi, the Philippines, Timor-Leste, Uganda and Uzbekistan, United Nations Children’s Fund, NY, 2012.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT & LEADERSHIP

- City of Seattle Women’s Commission- Commissioner 2015- Present
- YMCA – Get Engaged Fellow 2015- Present
- United Way – Emerging Leader Volunteer 2013- Present
- AID Atlanta – HIV Counseling and Testing Volunteer 2009-2010

GRANTS & FELLOWSHIPS

- O. C. Hubert Scholar, 2010 International Research Funding Award, 2010
Emory University, Rollins School of Public Health, Atlanta, GA
- NIH Minority Health & Health Disparities International Research Training (MHIRT) Fellow, 2007
Max Planck Institute for Molecular Genetics, Munster, Germany

Seattle Women's Commission

DECEMBER 2016

21 Members: Pursuant to *SMC 3.14.920*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 9 City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
2	F		1.	Member	Alyson L. Palmer	7/02/15	7/01/17	1	Mayor
2	F		2.	Member	Teresa Springer	7/02/16	7/01/18	2	Mayor
6	F		3.	Member	Jaron E. Reed Goddard	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	Mayor
9	F	7	4.	Member	Loida C. Erhard	7/02/16	7/01/18	2	Mayor
2	F		5.	Member	Tracey Whitten	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Member	Erica J. Soelling	7/02/15	7/01/17	1	Mayor
			7.	Member	Vacant	7/02/15	7/01/17		Mayor
6	F		8.	Member	Morgan R. Beach	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	Mayor
3	F		9.	Member	Lylianna Marie Allala	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	Mayor
9	F		10.	Member	Idabelle Fosse	7/02/15	7/01/17	1	City Council
6	F		11.	Member	Honey Jo Herman	6/08/15	7/01/15	1	City Council
6	F		12.	Member	Alison Mondri	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	City Council
			13.	Member	Xochitl Makovich	7/02/16	7/01/18	1	City Council
2	F		14.	Member	Mergitu Argo	7/02/16	7/01/18	3	City Council
3	F		15.	Member	Elsa Batres-Boni	7/02/15	7/01/17	2	City Council
2	F		16.	Member	Rokea Jones	7/02/15	7/01/17	1	City Council
5	F		17.	Member	Ruchika Tulshyan	7/02/16	7/01/18	1	City Council
2	F		18.	Member	Lakeisha Jackson	7/02/16	7/01/18	2	City Council
6	F		19.	Member	Michele Maureen Frix	7/02/16	7/01/18	3	Commission
6	F		20.	Member	Nicki E. Olivier Hellenkamp	7/02/15	7/01/17	1	Commission
			21.	Get Engaged	Jacquelyn Kurdas	9/01/16	8/31/17	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)	
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial					
Mayor	0	8			0	3	1	0	0	3	0	0	1					
Council	0	8			0	3	1	0	1	2	0	0	1					
Comm	0	2			0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0					
Total	0	18			0	6	2	0	1	7	0	0	2					

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*